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s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: SCNS/DSCNS s 47E(d) s 47E(d) dfat.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 21 February 2025 10:56 AM
) 3 3 ( ) ( )
Cc: CabDiv National Security; 8 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii) ;s22MEXN s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii); s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: For vis: SCNSs 33(a)(i) - Agenda [SEC=SECRET, CAVEAT=RI.AUSTEQ]
Attachments: SCNS Agenda -8 33(a)(i) pdf
SECREHAUSTES—
Hi all,

Please see attached the agenda for the SCNS meeting ons 33(a)(i)
Please reach out if you have any questions or concerns.

Kind regards,

s 22(1)(a)(ii} (she/her)| Adviser

Office of Policy Integration | National Security Division

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

p.§22(1)(@)(ii) | e highs 22(1)(a)ii) s 47E(d) dfat.gov.au | e low.s22(1)(@)i) @pmc.gov.au
Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600
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10:00am — 12:000mS 33(a)(i)
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Timings against each item are indicative only and may not sum to two hours.

s 34(3)
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s 34(3)

Item | Time Subject Lead/s Co-optees

s 22(1)(a)(ii

Official Histories Project -
7. | 15 min Declassification Submission N/A Defence -

[Submission]

-5 22(1)(a)(ii)

PM&C | SCNS Agenda |S 33(a)(i) Page 2 of 2
SEERET-CAZINETAUSTED—
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: s 22(1)(a)ii) S 22(1)@)i) s 47E(d) dfat.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 June 2025 10:54 AM

To: CAMERON HEATHS 22(1)@)(i) )

Subject: For ref: SCNSS 33(a)(i) - Updated Agenda S- 22(1)(@)(ii)  [sec=sECRET,

CAVEAT=REAUSTEOQ]

Attachments: SCNS Minute - S 33(a)(i) pdf
—SECRETHAUSTES——
—SEGREFHAUSTES——

Hi Cameron, ™™

As per my email on low, please find below § 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)ii)

Very happy to chat further.

822(1)a)(i)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Director | Office of Policy Integration

National Security Division | International Security Group

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

Ts 22(1)(a)(ii) | s

secretariat 22(1)(@) @pmcgov.au | s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 47E(d)dfat.gov.au
Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

From: SCNS/DSNS
Sent: Wednesday, 26 February 2025 5:24 PM

s 33(a)(l

Cc: 'Cabinet Division's 47E(d) @pmc.secret.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii)
<s 22(1)(a)(s 47E(d)dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 47E(d)dfat.gov.au>;s22M@Xi
<5 22(1)(a)g 47E(d) dfat.gov.au>; S 22(1 )(a)(ii) <S 22(1 )(a)(IS 47E(d)dfat.gov.au>; 's 22(1)(a)(ii)

1
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(s 22(1)(a)(ii) pmc.secret.gov.au)' <8 22(1)(a)(ii) pme.secret.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) @pme.secret.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)s 47E(d) dfat.gov.au>;s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 47E(d)dfat.gov.au>

Subject: For vis: SCNSS 33(a)(i) - Updated Agenda and S 22(1)(@)(ii) [SEC=SECRET, CAVEAT=RI:AUSTEO]

—SEERETHAUSTES——

Hi all,
Please find attached an updated version of the agenda for the SCNS meeting onS 33(a)(i)

The following updates have been made:
» Official Histories Project - Declassification Submission has been removed from the agenda.

S 22 1

s 22(1)(a

Contacts:
I Item Name I Agency | Emails | Phone

SZ20) @) ( 1 s22(1)(a)s 47E(d) (

Please reach out if you have any questions or concerns.

Kind regards,

s 22(1)(a)(ii) | Adviser

Office of Policy Integration | National Security Division

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

p. 028 2@ | es 22(1)(a)(ii) s 47E(d)dfatgov.au | es 22(1)(a)(ii) @pmc.gov.au
Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600



Document 3 - Page 1

From: s 22(1)(a)(ii) ="
To: s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Ce: s 22(1){a)(ii) International - Southeast Asia
Subject: RE: OHP vol. 2 [SEC=PROTECTED]
Date: Monday, 14 July 2025 3:54:47 PM
Attachments: i
—PROTECTED—

Thanks &%
My read of the clearance process is that it envisagess 47C

| don’t expect we’ll have any
major concerns regarding that change to the process, but will let you know if we do.

s 22(1)(a)ii)

| Adviser
Southeast Asia Section | Asia Branch
International Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

p-s 22(1)(@)(ii) | m.s 22(1)(a)(ii) | e.s22(1)(a)ii) @pmc.gov.au

From: s 22(1)(a)(ii) <s 22(1)(a)(ii) dfat.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 14 July 2025 3:50 PM

To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) <s 22(1)(a)(ii) pmc.gov.au>
Cc:s 22(1)(a)(ii) <ts 22(1)(@)(ii) @pmc.gov.au>; International - Southeast Asia <s 22(1)(a)(ii)
pmc.gov.au>

Subject: RE: OHP vol. 2 [SEC=PROTECTED]

——PROTECTED——

Hj S 20Ke0m hi s

Yes, | understand that the UN consultation element reflects sequencing per the attached
procedures (paras 13&14) agreed between Defence and AWM.

I'll be in touch with anything further.

Best

& 201 )a)!

s 22(1)(a)(i)

Assistant Director
Office of Southeast Asia | Timor-Leste Branch

Ts 22(1)(@)i) | Ms 22(1)(@)(i)

From: § 22(1)s 22(1)(@)i) *=0e® s22meitq y () (ji)s 22(1)(@)([) ye pov.aus

Sent: Monday, July 14, 2025 3:46 PM

To: 8 22(1)(a)(ii) <s 22(1)(@)(ii) clfat.cov.au>

Ce:s 22(1)(a)(ii) <s 22(1)(@)(ii) nnc.cov.aus; International - Southeast Asia s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ pmc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: OHP vol. 2 [SEC=PROTECTED]

—PROTECTED—

« BZ2(1)8)

Hi
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Thanks for the update. That's all consistent with what we've heard. PMC hasn’t seen Defence’s
paper yet, but understand we should get it tomorrow.

That would be great if you could share your briefing in course.

From my discussion with® on Friday, 8 47C

s47C

| won’t be working tomorrow, so *2™ (copied) or the team inbox will be our best POC in my
absence. Please do getin touch if anything else comes up.

Cheers

8 22(1)a)ii)

| Adviser
Southeast Asia Section | Asia Branch
International Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

0. € 22(1)@)(i) m's 22(1)(@)ii) | .5 22(1)@)i) @pmc.govau

From: S 22(1)(@)(ii) <s 22(1)(a)(ii)dfat.cov.au>

Sent: Monday, 14 July 2025 3:17 PM

To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) <s 22(1)(a)(ii) pmc.gov.au>
Subject: OHP vol. 2 [SEC=PROTECTED]

—PROFECTED———

Good Afternoon *=™"

| hope you and the family are doing well.

| am reaching out with a small update on the OHP vol.2 briefing for SCNS.

You are probably aware that SCNS has been scheduled for® 33(aMi) . we have heard informally
that Defence will bring forward its paper on declassification of OHP vol.2. We have not received
formal tasking from our CLO. We have a copy of Defence’s (unfinalised) paper, and | am working
on briefing to support Secretary Adams’ engagement.
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Subject to internal branch level review, | should be in a position to share TSB’s early draft in the
next day or so. If you have any insights to share, I'd be more than happy to receive them.
All the best

S 22(1)a)e)

Assistant Director | Timor-Leste Political and Development Section
Timor-Leste Branch | Southeast Asia Maritime Division

Office of Southeast Asia

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

T8 22(1)(@)(ii) | M +s 22(1)(a)(i)

dfat.gov.au| X | Facebook | Instagram | LinkedIn
;B:

A® Brooke Rigney-Lively (2024)
We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land,

waters and community. We pay our respects to all First Nations peoples, their cultures and to their Elders, past, present
and emerging.

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that s confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you

have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.
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From: 5 22(1)(a)(ii)
To: Owens, Chrig®*™&@
Subject: RE: OHP - SCNS update [SEC=0FFICIAL]

Date: Tuesday, 15 July 2025 11:50:58 AM
OFFICIAL
Good morning Chris,

Seeking if you are in a position to share the SCNS paper on this one yet, even if still draft. | am
managing our own internal clearance times for our Secretary (this Friday). It's early noting he is
new into the role and seeking more time to ask questions of us.

Kind Regards

S 22(1)@)(J) | Acting Assistant Secretary

Defence Policy and Capability Branch | National Security Division

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

p. 48 22(1)(@)(ii) | m.822(1)@)(ii)  e.822M@)H @pmc.gov.au

Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT
2600

From: Owens, Chris® & < 22(1)(a)(ii) defence.gov.au>

Sent: Sunday, 13 July 2025 S:12 AM

To:s. 22(1)(a)(ii) § 22(1)(a)(ii) pmc.gov.au>

Cc:s 22(1)(a)(ii) <1s 22(1)(a)(ii) @defence.gov.au>;s 22(1)(@)(ii)
<8 22(1)(a)(ii) @defence.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) <s 22(1)(a)(ii) @omc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: OHP - SCNS update [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
#™ _FYSA, on Friday | advised Prof Stockings that Volume 2 will's 33(a)iii)

As you can see from the attached, Prof Stockings does not agree.

s 47E(d)

We’'ll take his feedback and double check our work on the and update you on Monday.

s 33(a)(iil

Chris
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IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence.
If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the
email immediately.

From:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @pmc.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 July 2025 10:51 AM

To: Owens, Chris 5@ <5 22(1)(a)(ii) defence.gov.au>

ce:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @defence.gov.au>; § 22(1)(a)(ii)
@defence.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @pmc.gov.au>

Subject: RE: OHP - SCNS update [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Good morning Chris,

Apologies for the delayed response on this one. Based on advice yesterday, the next SCNS is
likely to be scheduled fors 33(@)() We expect OHP to be listed.

Based on a requested 10 day submission timeline, | would expect the SCNS secretariate to reach
out to Defence soon seeking papers next week.

| hope this helps in framing a timeline for you and the team.
Kind Regards

s 22(1)(a)(ii) | Senior Advisor

Defence Industry, Strategy and Space | Defence and Intelligence Branch | National
Security Division

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

p.8 22(1)(@)(ii) |m.s 22(1)(a)(ii) |e.522M@N@pme.gov.au

Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA
ACT 2600

From: Owens, Chris ®*"@ <5 22(1)(a)(ii) defence gov au>

Sent: Monday, 23 June 2025 11:55 AM

To: s. 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii) pmc.gov.au>

Ce:s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii) @defence.gov.au>;s 22(1)(@)(ii)
<8 22(1)(a)(il) @defence gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii) @pmc.cov.au>
‘Subject: Re: OHP - SCNS update [SEC=0FFICIAL]

Thx ™ - do you have key dates that we need to work towards?

Chris Owens | Assistant Secretary
Media and Information Disclosure Branch | Department of Defence
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M: 8 22(1)(a)(ii) | E: s 22(1)(@)(ii) defence.gov.au
Executive Assistant: S 22(1)(a)(ii) | P: s 22(1)(a)(ii) | E

S 22(1 )(a)(u) @defence.gov.au
On 23 Jun 2025, at 11:42 am, s- 22(1)(a)(ii) @pmc.gov.au> wrote:
OFFICIAL
Good Morning Chris,

| hope you had a great weekend. Just a short note to inform you that we are close to
reestablishing the routine of SCNS. The first SCNS is scheduled for® ¢ and while
we do not expect OHP to be in the first agenda, we would be expecting OHP to be
on the second agenda. This means it could come forward in late July.

Noting below, not sure how much time Defence needs to ready for this. | will
continue to keep you updated as | hear more.

Hope you have a great week.
Kind Regards

s 22(1)(a)(ii) | senior Advisor

Defence Industry, Strategy and Space | Defence and Intelligence Branch |
National Security Division

Department of the Prime Minister and Cahinet

p.8 22(1)(@)(i) | m.s 22(1)@)(i) |e.822M@M@pme.gov.au
Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500
CANBERRA ACT 2600

From: Owens, Chris**5® <5 22(1)(a)(ii) defence.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 June 2025 9:56 AM

To: s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(@)(ii) @ pmc.gov.au>

Ce:s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii) @defence.gov.au>;$ 22(1)(a)(ii)
<8 22(1)(a)(ii) @defence.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii)

< 22(1)(a)(ii) @pmc.gov.au>

Subject: Re: OHP -522M@0W & Chris [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi there - yes you can. Subject to we'll need time ton consult internally. But that
sounds reasonable.

Sent from my iPhone

On S Jun 2025, at 3:12 pm, § 22(1)(@)(ii) <s 22(1)(a)(i) @ pmc.gov.au>
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wrote:

OFFICIAL
Cood Afternoon Chris,

Thank you for the update below. Unfortunately we still do not have a
clear picture on when the next SCNS is. We are not tracking one in
June and are hopefully by July we might get back to normal.

s 34(3)

Please see attached a SCNS submission template. Please note that
we ask agencies to submit there papers to all SCNS participants 10
days prior to the scheduled meeting.

Can | assume that Defence and DVA are now ready to bring forward
OHP to SCNS. If so we can place you on the first SCNS agenda,
subject to scheduling.

Kind Regards

s 22(1)(a)(ii}| Senior Advisor

Defence Industry, Strategy and Space | Defence and Intelligence
Branch | National Security Division

Department of the Prime Minister and Cahinet

p.s 22(1)(a)(ii) |m.s 22(1)(a@)(i) |e.

s 22(1)(3)(“)@pmc.gov.au

Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 |
PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

From: Owens, Chris*#5@ <5 22(1)(a)(ii) defence.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 5 June 2025 2:35 PM

To:s 22(1)(a)(ii)  <s 22(1)(a)(ii) @oumcgovaus;s.

™ <5 22(1)(a)(ii) pmc.gov.au>

ce:s 22(1)(a)i) <8 22(1)(@)(ii) @defence.govau>; ™™
£22(1)(a)(il) @ defence gov.au>

Subject: RE: OHP -5 22M@)0) & Chris [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Afternoon ™ /s 22(1)a)(i)

Do you have an indication of SCNS dates? And therefore submission
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dates? s 34(3) which is probably
having an impact on SCNS dates.

Also —do you have a SCNS submission template we should use to
prepare a paper?

Thank you

Chris

Chris Owens | Assistant Secretary
Media and Information Disclosure Branch | Department of Defence

Russell Offices | Canberra ACT 2600

s 22(1)(a)(ii) E:s 22(1)(a)(ii) defence.gov.au

Executive Assistant! ™" | p:s 22(1)(@)(ii) |
s 22(1)(a)(ii) @defencegov.au

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of
Defence. Unauthorised communication and dealing with the
information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have
received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender
and delete the email immediately.

From: Owens, Chris 47E@

Sent: Thursday, 22 May 2025 11:46 AM

To:s 22(1)(a)(ii)  @omc.gov.au;s. 22(1)(@)

<& 22(1)(@)(ii) pmc.gov.au>

Ce:s 22(1)(a)(ii) §22(1)(@)(iiy @defence gov.au>; ™™
<s 22(1)(a)(ii) @defence.gov.au>

Subject: RE: OHP -822(1@)i & Chris [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi 22201 and$ 22(1)(a) (i)

Thanks very much for the conversation just now.

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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s 22(1)(a)(i

I've provided a general update on Official Histories below.

I've copied in 820X g =0 £0m my team. 2% |aads the
Classified Records Reviews team and is our SME on all things histories.
$22(0&KW s the Director.

Thanks — Chris

OHP status

1. East Timor Vol 2 -
1. The Defence’s Classified Records Review (CRR) team is

s 33(a)(iii)

2. This work should be completed in about a week.

3. I'think it would be worth waiting for that work to be
complete before we progress to SCNS.

4. This would enable a paper to come up to SCNS to
provide the full context around the volume and then for
SCNS to discuss next steps —s 33(a)(iii)

5. If/when you have an indication of SCNS dates, it would
be good to get them, and also (given I'm new to
Defence) understand your timelines for papers to be
submitted.

s 22(1)(a)(ii
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s 22(1)(a)

Chris Owens | Assistant Secretary
Media and Information Disclosure Branch | Department of Defence

Russell Offices | Canberra ACT 2600

M:s 22(1)(a)(ii) Ess 22(1)(a)(ii) defence.qov.au

Executive Assistant:§ 22(1)(a)(ii) | r:s 22(1)(a)(ii) |
$22(1)(a)(ii) @defence.covau

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

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains
information

that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal
professional or

other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this
message, you

must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any
other

party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it.
If you

have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by

return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of
the

message from your computer system.
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s. 22(1)(a)(il)

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you

have received this message in error, please notify the senderimmediately by
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
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From: $22(1)(a)ii)

To: s 22(1)(a)(ii) MRS

Subject: RE: UN Docs Vol. 2 East Timor [SEC=0FFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 16 July 2025 11:14:02 AM

OFFICIAL

Hi s 22(1)@)(i)

Thank you. Can confirm | have this now.

Kind Regards

8 22(1)(a)il) | Acting Assistant Secretary

Defence Policy and Capability Branch | National Security Division

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

p. +8 22(1)(@)([i) ' m.s 22(1)(@)(ii) | e.522MEN) @pmc.gov.au

Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT
2600

From:s 22(1)(a)(ii) <5 22(1)(a)(ii) @defence.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 16 July 2025 11:12 AM

To: Owens, Chris *475@ <g 22(1)(@)(ii) defence.gov.au>; - 22(1)(@)
S 22(1)(E)i) @pmc.gov.au> '

ce: s 22(1)(a@)(ii) <s 22(1)(a)(ii) @pmc.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) @defence.gov.au>

Subject: RE: UN Docs Vol. 2 East Timor [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

H | s 22(1)aKi

| have shared a draft version with you on the #%@to the defence email address provided below.
Please let me know if it doesn’t reach you.

Kind regards,

s21)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

A/g Director Freedom of Information Governance and Classified Records Review

Tel: s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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i Defence FOI

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

From: Owens, Chris **® < 22(1)(a)(ii) defence.oov.aus

Sent: Wednesday, 16 July 2025 10:56 AM

To: 8 22(1)(a)(ii) <s 22(1)(@)(i) @pmc. gov.au>

Ce:s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii) @pmc.cov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii)

<6 22(1)(a)(ii) @defence.gov.au>; § 22(1)(a)(ii) <s 22(1)(a)(ii) |@defence.gov.au>
Subject: Re: UN Docs Vol. 2 East Timor [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thx ™™ I'm out of office, but ™" will send to you on my behalf

Chris Owens | Assistant Secretary
Media and Information Disclosure Branch | Department of Defence

M:S 22(1)(3)(ii)| E: S 22(1)(a)(ii) defence.gov.au

On 16 Jul 2025, at 8:10 am, S 22(1)(a)(ii) <s 22(1)(@)(ii) @ nmc.cov.aus wrote:

OFFICIAL
Good Morning Chris,

My details on the high side ares 22(1)(a)(ii)s 47E(d) .gov.auor
s 22(1)(a)iH) @defence.gov.au

Kind Regards

822()@N) | Acting Assistant Secretary

Defence Policy and Capability Branch | National Security Division
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

p. 18 22(1)(@)(ii) | m.s 22(1)@)(ii) | e.5 22N @pmc.gov.au
Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500
CANBERRA ACT 2600

Fream: Owens, Chris 4@ «g 22(1 )(a)(ll) defence gov.aus>
Sent: Tuesday, 15 July 2025 7:04 PM

To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @pmc.gov.au>; 8 22(1)(a)(ii)
S 22(1 )(a)(ll) Lpmc.egov.aus
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222(1)a)H)

Cc:s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii) @defence.gov.au>; s 22(1)(@)(ii)
@defence.gov.au>
Subject: FW: UN Dacs Vol. 2 East Timor [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi ™ — apologies | didn’t reply earlier.

Below is my most recent corro with Craig.

We have an early draft paper, which | can send to you on the ¥ | looked you up,
but couldn’t see you there?

Thanks
Chris

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence.
Unauthorised communication and dealing with the information in the email may be
a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error, you are
requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.

From: Craig Stockings <8 22(1)@)(il) @ unsw.edu.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 July 2025 6:26 PM

To: Owens, Chris #4789 <g 22(1)(a)(ii) defence.gov.au>

Cc:s 22(1)(a)(ii) <s 22(1)(a)(ii) @awm gov.au>; Matt Anderson

<s 22(1)(a)(ii) @awm.gov.au>; Anne Bennie s 22(1)(a)(ii) @awm.cov.au>
Subject: RE: UN Docs Vol. 2 East Timor [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

/A EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content

is safe. /\

Dear Chris,
My thanks for the message. It seems the advice we are receiving is at odds!

Please let us have a close look at the detailed instances you have sent through
on the® ™ first thing tomorrow. [ will get back to you ASAP.

Warm regards

Craig
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From: Owens, Chris 4@ <s 22(1)(a)(ii) defence gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 July 2025 5:16 PM

To: Craig Stockings <5 22(1)(@)(i)) @ unsw.edu.au>

Ce:s 22(1)(a)(ii) <s 22(1)(a)(ii) @awm.gov.au>; Matt Anderson

<8 22(1)(a)(ii) @awm.gov.au>; Anne Bennie <8 22(1)(a)(i)) @ awm gov.au>
Subject: RE: UN Docs Vol. 2 East Timor [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi Craig

Thank you very much for the below. However, notwithstanding your 8 33(a)(iii)
3 3 1]

In terms of next steps, we have been asked to finalise our submission to SCNS by
COB tomorrow ahead of thes 33(a)(i) . However, based on the information
we currently haves 47C

| think we have two options:
1. We proceed with SNCS considering Volume 2 at thes 33(a)(i) -
noting, | expects 47C

2. We delay SCNS consideration to the next meeting (late August) so that
Defence / OHP can discuss these outstanding issues. (8 47C
),

S4TE(d)

Before replying, it might be best to consider / respond to my email on the ,as |

think this provides practical examples to work through.

I'm sorry that this isn't where | thought we would land. | was keen to get Volume 2
to SCNS so you could move forward. s 33(a)(iii)
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

From: Craig Stockings <8 22(1)@)i) @unsw.edu.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 July 2025 3:03 PM

To: Owens, Chris #47E@ <s 22(1)(a)(ii) defence.cov.au>

ce:8 22(1)(a)(ii) <s 22(1)(a)(ii) @awm.cov.au>; Matt Anderson

<s 22(1)(a)(ii) @awm.cov.au>; Anne Bennie <8 22(1)(a)(ii) @ awm.gov.au>
Subject: UN Docs Vol. 2 East Timor

Importance: High

/\ EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content

is safe. /\

Dear Chris,

I hope you are well.

s 33(a)(iil
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s 33(a)

Standing by to discuss if needed. Further, $22(1)@)(I) can walk **™* through each
and every one if you need assurance.

Kind regards

Craig

Professor Craig Stockings

Head of School, Humanities and Social Sciences, UNSW Canberra

Official Historian of Australian Operations in Iraq and Afghanistan, and Australian
Peacekeeping Operations in East Timor

School of Humanities and Social Sciences | UNSW Canberra

Northcott Drive, Canberra ACT 2600 | Ph: s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Confidential communication - This email and any files transmitted with it are
confidential and are intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the
intended recipient, please be advised that you have received this email in
error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this
email and any file attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please notify me immediately by return email and destroy this
email.

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

From: s 22(1)(a)ii) s 22(1)(a)is 47E(d)dfat.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 July 2025 4:54 PM

To: s 22(1)(a)(il) . 22(1)a)i

Subject: RE: OHP vol 2draft SCNS brief [SEC=SECRET, CAVEAT=RI:AUSTEO]
Attachments: SCNS - Meeting Paper-S 33(8)() DFAT TSB comments.docx

—SECREHAUSTES—

| returned comments on an earlier brief on Monday afternoon, | understand an updated brief will be circulated ...
imminently.

From:s 22(1)(a)(ii) <s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 47E(d)dfat.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 July 2025 4:40 PM

To: 8 22(1)(a)(ii) <s 22(1)(a)ls 47E(d)dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)s 47E(d)dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: OHP vol 2draft SCNS brief [SEC=SECRET, CAVEAT=RI:AUSTEOQ]

s22(1)0m

Thanks appreciate the visibility.

We still haven’t seen Defence’s paper.

8 22(1)a){i)
Cheers,

From: S 22(1)(a)(ii) <s 22(1)(a)s 47E(d)dfat.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 July 2025 4:02 PM

To: s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 47E(d) dfat.gov.au>;s 22(1)(@)ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)s 47E(d)dfat.gov.au>

Subject: OHP vol 2draft SCNS brief [SEC=SECRET, CAVEAT=RI:AUSTEO]

—SECRETHAUSTES——

5 22(1)a)(i) s 22(1)(a)i)

Please see attached copy of the uncleared SCNS brief. | am sending through ahead of clearance to aid your visibility
of our approach, as timings have slipped a little.
Happy to discuss

5221 )

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)

==

From: scNs/pscNs S 47E(d)s 47E(d) dfat.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 17 July 2025 5:47 PM
i 3 3 . )
Cc: CabDiv National Security; Kendra Morony; CAMERON HEATH; National Security Division

Executive Support; S 22(1)(a)(ii); oM pmc-oPI; S 22(1)(a)(ii);s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: RE: Agenda - SCNS S 33(@)(1) [SEC=SECRET, CAVEAT=RLAUSTEO]
Attachments: SCNS Agenda -S 36(3)U) - v2.pdf

—SECRETHAUSTEG—

Dear colleagues

Please find the updated agenda attached. Current status of supporting papers as follows:

s 22(1)(a)(il

& 22(1){)()

e Items8 papers: Expected to be circulated tomorrow.

S 22(1 )(a)(ii) . Please don’t hesitate to get in touch with any
questions — many thanks all.

& 22(1)(a)i)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Director | Office of Policy Integration

National Security Division | International Security Group

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

s 22(1)@)([i) | ms 22(1)(a)(ii)

secretariatS 47E(d) @pmc.gov.au | (S 47E(d) s 47E(d)dfat.gov.au
Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

From: SCNS/DSNS
Sent: Tuesday, 15 July 2025 2:57 PM
To:S 33(a)(i)

s 33(a)(i)

Cc: 'Cabinet Division'S 47E(d) @pmc.secret.gov.au>; Morony, Kendra A
<s 22(1)(a)(ii's 47E(d)dfat.gov.au>; HEATH, CAMERON WSS 22(1)(a)(ii) s 47E(d)dfat.gov.au>; National
Security Division Executive Support <S 47E(d) s 47E(d)dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii)

1
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s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 47k(u)dfatgov.aus; DM PMC-OPIS 47E(d) S 47E(d)dfat.gov.aus; S 2N@
s 47E(d)dfat.gov.au>;8 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)s 47E(d)dfat.gov.au>

Subject: Agenda - SCNSS 33(a)(i) [SEC=SECRET, CAVEAT=RI:AUSTEO]

——SEECRETHAUSTEO—

Dear colleagues

Please find attached the agenda for the SCNS meeting on Wednesday S 33(a)(i) . we will confirm co-optees
shortly.

In the interim, please don’t hesitate to get in touch with any questions.

5 22(1)(a)(i)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Director | Office of Policy Integration

National Security Division | International Security Group

Department of the Prime Minister and Cahinet

Ts 22(1)(a)(ii) | ms 22(1)(a)(ii)

Secretariat™*® s 47E(d) @pmc.gov.au | s 47E(d)'E(d) s 47E(d)dfat.gov.au
Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600



Document 7 - Page 3 —SECRET-CABINET-AUSTEO
*

" Australian Government

g 95 Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

Secretaries Committee on National Security

Agenda
10:00am - 12:00pm, S 33(a)(i)
s 47E(d) . One National Circuit, Barton

Timings against each item are indicative only and may not sum to two hours.

s 34(3)

Item | Time Subject Lead/s Co-optees

s 22(1)(a)(i

PM&C | SCNS Agenda | s 33(a)(i) | Version 2 Page 1 of 2
SEERET-CABINET-AUSTESC—
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Item | Time Subject Lead/s Co-optees

s 22(1)(a)(ii

Official Histories Project —
8 | 10 min Declassification Submission N/A Defence —
[Paper]
2 2 T
10. | 5min Other Business N/A PM&.C —
Unless otherwisestated—the classification-of-ttems-should-be-assumed-as SECRET CARINET AUSTED
PM&C | SCNS Agenda | s 33(a)(i) | Version 2 Page 2 of 2

~SEERET-CABINET-AUSTES
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: S 22(1 )(a)(u) 18 22(7!)(3)(“)@defence.gov.au> on behalf of CLS Cabinet Liaison
(Group Mailbox) [Defence] i @defence.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 18 July 2025 10:34 AM

To: SCNS/DSCNS

Cc: CLS Cabinet Liaison

Subject: § 34(2) scNs - Official Histories Project - Declassification Submission - Meeting Paper &
Attachments [SEC=SECRET, CAVEAT=SH:CABINET]

Attachments: SCNS - Official Histories Project - Declassification Submission - Meeting Paper.docx; A -
Summary of Official History Project status.pdf; B -S 33(3)("” RS
s. 33(a)(ii) -p -8 33(a)(iii)

;£-s 33(a)(iii)

n 22(1)(a)i)
Good morning’

Please find the following papers for thes 33(a)(i) SCNs:

e SCNS - Official Histories Project - Declassification Submission - Meeting Paper
o A -Summary of Official History Project status

B-s 33(a)(iii)

c-s 33(a)(iii)

D -s 33(a)(iii)

E-s 33(a)(iii)

O 0 0 0

Please note, Attachment F § 33(a)(iii)

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to reach out.

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Assistant Director Cabinet Liaison Services

Ministerial, Parliamentary and Cabinet Branch

Ministerial and Executive Coordination & Communication
Department of Defence

Group:$ 22(1)(@)(ii) | m (s 22(1)(a)(ii) | ™ @defence.gov.au
Direct: S 22(1)(@)(i1) | s 22(1)(a)(ii) @defence.gov.au

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and
dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error,
you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.
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East Timor Volume 1

Published in December 2022.

East Timor Volume 2

SCNS consideration on s 33(a)i)
s47C

s 22(1)(a)(i

OFFICIAL
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s 22(1)(a)(ii) S

From: s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)s 47E(d) dfat.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 18 July 2025 12:33 PM

) ( ) ( | )

Cc: DM PMC-OPI; DM PMC-NSDExec

Subject: SCNS Papers - S 33(a)(i) (item g =" [SEC=SECRET, CAVEAT=RLAUSTEO]

Attachments: 8. SCNS Meeting Paper -S 33(3)(i) - Official Histories Project - Declassification
Submission.pdf; 8a. SCNS Meeting Paper - S d |) - Summary of Official History Project
status.pdf; 8b. SCNS Meeting Paper -S 33(3)(i) S 33(8)(“” ; 8.
SCNS Meeting Paper - S 33(a)(1) -S 4/ E(a) - 8d. SCNS

Meeting Paper -5 33(a)(i) s 33(a)(iii) ]
- 8. SCNS Meeting Paper -8 33(a)(i) S 33(a)(iii)
s 22(1)(a)m) pdf

—SECRETHAYSTES—
Hi all,

please find attached the following SCNS Papers:
s [Item 8: Official Histories Project — Declassification Submission (led by Defence)
o SCNS Meeting Paper — Official Histories Project — Declassification Submission
=  Attachment A - Summary of Official History Project status
«  Attachment B -8 33(a)(iii)
= Attachment C-S 33(a)(iii)
= Attachment D -S 33(a)(iii)

Attachment E -8 33(a)(iii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii

ltem 8: Official Histories Project — Declassification Submission Attachment F -5 33(a)(iii)

_Due to the size, these emails may not arrive immediately but please reach out
if you have not received them all by 3pm today. PM&C will print a few copies of the Attachment F and place these in
the SCNS room for SCNS members to share — so please do not feel that you need to print for principals, though you
are, of course, welcome to do so.

please reach out with any questions or concerns.

Kind regards,

s 22(1)(a)(ii) | Adviser

Office of Policy Integration | National Security Division
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

p. 028 22(1)(a)ii)

1 work on Ngunnawal Country.

One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CAN BERRA ACT 2600

s 22(1)(a)ii) s 4T7E(d)dfat.gov.au | €S 22(1)(a)(ii) @emc.eov.au

secretariat high. S 47E(d)s 47E(d)dfat.gov.au | secretariat low S 47E(d) @pmc.gov.au

1
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From: SCNS/DSNS § 47E(d)s 47E(d)dfat.gov.aus
Sent: Thursday, 17 July 2025 5:47 PMm

To:S 33(8)(i)
Cc: 'Cabinet Division's 47E(d) @pmc.secret.gov.au>; Mlor‘ony, Kendra A

<S 22(1)(a)(ii's 47E(d)dfat.gov.aus; HEATH, CAMERON W <s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 47E(d)dfat.gov.aus; National
Security Division Executive Support § 47E(d) s 47E(d)dfat.gov.au>;s 22(1)(a)(ii)
<8 22(1)(a)(ii) s 47E(d)dfat.gov.au>; DM PMC-OPI§ 47E(d) S 47E(d) dfat.gov.aus; $ 2NN

S 47E(d)dfat.gov.au>; 22({1B=<0XaN g 22(1)(a)(ii)s 47E(d)dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Agenda - SCNS § 33(a)(i) [SEC=SECRET, CAVEAT=RI:AUSTEQ]

——SEERETHAYUSTEO—

Dear colleagues

Please find the updateqd agenda attached. Current status of supporting papers as follows:

s 22(1)(a)(ii’

* [tems g®® Papers: Expected to be circulated tomorrow.

s 22(1 )(a)(”) Please don’t hesitate to get in touch with any
questions — many thanks all,

& 22(1){a}ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Director | Office of Policy Integration

National Security Division | International Security Group
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

TS 22(1)(a)(ii) | Mms 22(1)(a)(ii)
Secretariat§ 47E(d) @pmc.gov.au |S 47E(d) S 47E(d) dfat.gov.au
Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

From: SCNS/DSNS
Sent: Tuesday, 15 luly 2025 2:57 pm

& 33(a)i)

To:

g 33(a2 (1)
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s 33(a)(i)

Cc: 'Cabinet Division' <S 47E d) @pmc.secret.gov.au>; Morony, Kendra A

<s 22(1)(a)(ii's 47E(d)dfat.gov.au>; HEATH, CAMERON W <s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 47E(d)dfat.gov.au>; National

Security Division Executive Support <S 47E(d) S 47E'(d)dfat.gov.au>;8 22(1 )(a)(ii)

<s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 47E(d)dfat.gov.au>; DM PMC-0PI <S 47E(d) s 47E(d)dfat.gov.au>; #ZN@M
s 47E(d)dfat gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)s 47E(d)dfat.gov.au>

Subject: Agenda - SCNSS 33(a)(i) [SEC=SECRET, CAVEAT=RI:AUSTEO]

—SEGRETHAUSTED—

Dear colleagues

Please find attached the agenda for the SCNS meeting onS 33(a)(i) . We will confirm co-optees
shortly.

In the interim, please don't hesitate to get in touch with any questions.

s 22({1{a){iy

s 22(1)(a)\ii)
Director | Office of Policy Integration

National Security Division | International Security Group

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

TS 22(1)(a)(||) I ms 22(1)(a)(ii)

Secretariat @pmc.gov.au | S 47E(d) s 47E(d)dfat.gov.au
Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: S 22(1)(3)(“) <S 22(1 )(a)(S 47E(d)dfat_govlau>

Sent: Friday, 18 July 2025 12:37 PM .

To: s 22(1)(a)(ii) _ ;s 22(1)(@)ii)

Subject: FW: Paper - SCNSS 33(3)(I) - Official Histories Project Declassification Submission
[SEC=SECRET, CAVEAT=RI:AUSTEQ]

Attachments: image002.jpg; image002.jpg; SCNS Brief Official Histories Project - declassificaton
submission.docx

Importance: High

& 22(1Na)(i) s 22(1)(a)(i)

—  SECRETHAUSTEQ—

Pls see attached cleared SCNS paper on this topic.

8 22(1Ha)






s 47C, s 33(a)(iii)
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)

=—=Io Tl
From: S 22(1 )(a)(ll) dfat.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 25 July 2025 11:50 AM
o s 29(1)(a)(ii):s 22(a)i) |
Subject: FW: Draft - SCNS - Official Histories - 5 33(@)(1) [SEC=SECRET, CAVEAT=RIAUSTEQ]
Attachments: SCNS - Meeting Paper- S 33(8)(1) § 351y . For DepSecGov approval.docx; B -l
A - Summary of Official History Project status.pdf; C - FATED)
p -5 33(a)(iii)
e-s 33(a)(iii) F
-s 33(a)(iii) obr
—SECREHAUSTES——

s 22(1)(e)i)

For our records please.

Kind Regards

s 22(1)(a)(i) | pirector

Defence Policy | Defence Policy and Capability Branch | National Security Division

Department of Prime Minister and Cabinet

p. +8 22(1)(@)(ii) | m. +s 22(1)(@)(ii) e 22(1)(a)i)s 47E(d)dfat.gov.au

Ngunnawal Country, One national Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

From: 8 22(1)(@)(ii) [Defence] < 22N @defence gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 24 July 2025 5:06 PM

To:§ 22(1)(a)(ii) <s 22(1)(@)i)s 47E(d)dfat.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Draft - SCNS - Official Histories -8 33(a)(i) [SEC=SECRET, CAVEAT=RI:AUSTEO]

—— SEERETAUSTEG—

Kind Regards,

s22(10)

s 22(1)(@)([i)) | Lieutenant Colonel | Military Assistant to the Chief of Army
ph:s 22(1)(@)(ii) | Mob:8 22(1)(@)(ii) | Email:S 22(1)(2)ii) @ defence.gov.au

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and
dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error,
you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.

From: Owens, Chris *¥%9 s 22(1)(a)(ii) @defence.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 17 July 2025 12:29 PM

To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) 22(1)(a)(ii) r@defence.gov.au>; § 22(1)(a)(ii)

<18 22(1)(a)(ii) @defence.gov.au>

ce:s 22(1)(@)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii) @defence.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Draft - SCNS - Official Histories -8 33(a)(1) SEC=SECRET, CAVEAT=RI:AUSTEO]

1
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—SECRETAUSTEO—

Apologies - slight attachment error. Corrected here,

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and
dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error,
you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately,

From: Owens, Chris * 759

Sent: Thursday, 17 July 2025 12:14 PM

To:s 22(1)(a)(ii)  s22(0@))@defence gov.aus: § 22(1)(a)(ii)

§ 22(1)(a)(ii) @defence gov.au>

Ce:s 22(1)(a)(ii) <s 22(1)(@)(ii) @defence.gov.aus

Subject: RE: Draft - SCNS - Official Histories -5 33(a)(i) [SEC=SECRET, CAVEAT=RI:AUSTEQ]

——SECREFAUSTEO———

. 8201l

Hi —apologies for the delay.

Please find attached our updated draft. This is currently going through Dep Sec clearance.

s 33(a)(iii

We'll come back to you once that is done.

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

From:S 22(1 )(a)(u) § 22(1)(a)(ii)) @defence. ov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 July 2025 12:49 PM

To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 2281)(3)(1:‘) @defence.gov.au>

Cc: Owens, Chris* &9 s 22(1)(a (i) @defence.gov.au>:s 22(1)(a)(ii) <s22()@)[) @defence.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Draft - SCNS - Official Histories -5 33(a)(i) [SEC=SECRET, CAVEAT=RI:AUSTEQ]

———SEEREFAUSTEO———

Goad Afternoon S 22M(&)i

Thank you for sending through the brief. We have one question in relation to the UN and this links to the emails on
the low side.

To get a clear understanding of the direct linkages as referred to on the low side to Craig Stockings, was seeking if
that high side email could be shared with me.
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c 33

Happy to discuss if there are going to be issues with the sharing.

Kind regards

522(1ie}

§22(1)(a)(ii) | Acting Assistant Secretary

Defence Policy and Capability branch | National Security Division

Department of Prime Minister and Cabinet

0.8 22(1)(@)(ii) | m. +6 22(1)(@)(ii) | e.522ME)iNs 47E(d)dfat.gov.au

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

From:S 22(1)(a)(ii) ™™s 22(1)(a)(ii) @defence.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 July 2025 11:10 AM

To:s 22(1 )(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ defence.gov.au>

Cc: Owens, Chris * 59 <8 22(1)(@)(il) @defence.gov.au>;s 22(1)(a)(ii) @defence.gov.au>
Subject: Draft - SCNS - Official Histories -5 33(a)(i) [SEC=SECRET, CAVEAT=RI:AUSTEO]

—  SECRETAUSTEO——
Good morning ™",

Sharing a draft version of the SCNS Official Histories paper.

Kind regards

22(1)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

A/g Director FOI Governance and Classified Records Review
Media and Information Disclosure Branch

Ministerial & Executive Coordination and Communication Division
Department of Defence

Tel: § 22(1)(a)(ii)
Mob: S 22(1)(a)(ii)

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and
dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error,
you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.



coonrT
o ] =4 W] .Y o |

s 33(a)(

Document 11 - Page 4

CLeneET
="\ 1 A% =y |




0
@
&

o

E
@
E
=
S

8




©
%

T
=
)
m
=]
a




M~
@
j=))
©

o

i

—

—

et
=
o

E
=
Q
o

o




Document 12 - Page 1

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: SCNS/DSCNS <S 47E(d)s 47E(d) dfat.gov.aus

Sent: Tuesday, 29 July 2025 4:13 PM

; 3 3 ( .

Cc: DM PMC-OPI

Subject: Record of Outcomes: SCNS S 33(@)(i) [SEC=SECRET, CAVEAT=RI:AUSTEO]
Attachments: SCNS Record of Outcomes -S 33(8)(!) pdf

Dear colleagues

Please find attached the Record of Outcomes for SCNS on S 33(a)(i) . s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Please reach out with any questions or concerns.

S 2201){a)W)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Director | Office of Policy Integration

National Security Division | International Security Group

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

Ts 22(1)(a)(ii) | ms 22(1)(a)(ii)

secretarial )S 47E(d) @pmc.gov.au s 47E(d) s 47E(d) dfat.gov.au
Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

From: SCNS/DSNS
Sent: Tuesday, 22 July 2025 4:51 PM

To:S 33(a)(i)
3 3 |
Cc: DM PMC-0PIS 47E(d) s 47E(d)dfat.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Updated Agenda: SCNS S 22(1)()(il) [SEC=SECRET, CAVEAT=RI:AUSTEO]

—SECRETHAUSTES—

Dear colleagues

Please find attached the updated agenda for§ 33(a)(i) SCNS meeting. There are no substantive changes to the
agenda items.
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s 22(1)(a)(ii

Please don’t hesitate to reach out with any questions. Many thanks all.

8 22(1)(a)()

(she/her)
Director | Office of Policy Integration
National Security Division | International Security Group
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
T (02) 22(0@)H) (1ow) | ms 22(1)(2)(1T) (low)
Secretariats 47E(d) @pmc.gov.au | S 47E(d) s 47E(d) dfat.gov.au
Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

From: SCNS/DSNS
Sent: Monday, 21 July 2025 5:14 PM

3381}

To:

s 33(a)(l

Cc: DM PMC-0PI <SS 47E(d) s 47E(d)dfat.gov.au>
Subject: S 22(1)(a)(ii)s for scnss 33(a)(i) [SEC=SECRET, CAVEAT=RI:AUSTEO]

—SEERETHAUSTES—

Dear colleagues

As foreshadowed, please find attached the § 22(1)(a)(ii) ahead of s 34(a)

Please don’t hesitate to reach out with any questions. Many thanks all.

&22(1){a) ()

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Director | Office of Policy Integration

National Security Division | International Security Group

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

T(02)s 22(1)(3)0[) | M (+61)s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Secretariat @pmc.gov.au |s 47E(d) s 47E(d)dfat.gov.au
Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

From: SCNS/DSNS
Sent: Friday, 18 July 2025 12:50 PM
To:s 33(a)(i)
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S 33(a

Cc: DM PMC-OPI <8 47E(d) s 47E(d)dfat.gov.au>; DM PMC-NSDExec < 47E(d)
@dfathigh.dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: OHP Att F - Part 6/6 [SEC=SECRET, CAVEAT=RI:AUSTEQ]

—SEGREHAUSTEO—

Hi all,
As foreshadowed, please find attached Official Histories Project Attachment F Part 6 of 6.

Kind regards,
s 22(1)(a)(ii) | Adviser
Office of Policy Integration | National Security Division

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p. S 22(1)(a)(ii)

I work on Ngunnawal Country.

One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 47E(d)dfatgov.au |s 22(1)(a)(ii) @omc.gov.au

Secretariat high.$ 47 E(d)s 47E(d)dfat.gov.au | Secretariat low. 8 47E(d) @pmc.gov.au

From:§ 22(1)(a)(ii) <s 22(1)(a)(ii)s 47E(d)dfat.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 18 July 2025 12:33 PM

To:s 33(a)(i)
Cc: DM PMC-OPIS 47 E(d) s 47E(d)dfat.gov.au>; DM PMC-NSDExec <8 47E(d)

S 47E(d)dfat gov.au>
Subject: SCNS Papers - 33(a)(i) (item 8" "™ [SEC=SECRET, CAVEAT=RI:AUSTEO]

—SECGREHAUSTES——

Hi all,

Please find attached the following SCNS Papers:
¢ Item 8: Official Histories Project — Declassification Submission (led by Defence)
o SCNS Meeting Paper — Official Histories Project — Declassification Submission
®  Attachment A - Summary of Official History Project status
3
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= Attachment B -8 33(a)(iii)
=  Attachment CS 47E(d)
= Attachment D -8 33(a)(iii)

& 22(1 )(-ast*zﬁment E -5 33(a)(iii)

Item 8: Official Histories Project — Declassification Submission — Attachment F -s 33(a)(iii)

. Due to the size, these emails may not arrive immediately but please reach out
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
s 22(1)(a)(ii) Adviser
Office of Policy Integration | National Security Division

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p. 028 22(1)(a)(ii)

| work on Ngunnawal Country.
One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

es 22(1)(a)(ii) s 47E(d)dfat.gov.au | e lows 22(1)(@)(i) @pmc.gov.au
Secretariat high.S 47E(d)s 47E(d)dfat.gov.au | Secretariat low.s 47E(d) @pmc.gov.au

From: SCNS/DSNS <s 47E(d)s 47E(d)dfat.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 17 July 2025 5:47 PM

< 3R(a\/i)
Cc: 'Cabinet Division'S 47E(d) @pmc.secret.gov.au>; Morony, Kendra A

<s 22(1)(a)(ii's 47E(d)dfat.gov.au>; HEATH, CAMERON W <§ 22(1)(a)(ii) s 47E(d)dfat.gov.au>; National

Security Division Executive Support <S 47E(d) s 47E(d)dfat.gov.au>;s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 47E(d)dfat.gov.au>; DM PMC-0PI <s 47E(d) s 47E(d)dfat.gov.au>;
s 47E(d)dfat.gov.au>;s 22(1 )(a)(ii) <Is 22(1)(a)(ii)s 47E(d)dfat.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Agenda - SCNSS 33(a)(i) [SEC=SECRET, CAVEAT=RI:AUSTEO]

—SEERETHAUSTEO——

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Dear colleagues

Please find the updated agenda attached. Current status of supporting papers as follows:

. 522(1)a)(ii)
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)

22{1)(a)il)
o ltems8

papers: Expected to be circulated tomorrow.
s 22(1)(a)(ii) Please don’t hesitate to get in touch with any
questions — many thanks all.

& 22(1){a){i)

s 22(1)(@)(i)

Director | Office of Policy Integration

National Security Division | International Security Group

Department of the Prime Minister and Cahinet

TS 22(‘1)(3)(ii) | ms 22(1)(a)(ii)

Secretariat @pmc.gov.au | S 47E(d) s 47E(d)dfat.gov.au
Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

From: SCNS/DSNS

Sent: Tuesday, 15 luly 2025 2:57 PM

To:.asmm 1)

Cc: 'Cabinet Division' <S§ 47E(d) @pmc.secret.gov.au>; M'or'ony, Kendra A

<s 22(1)(a)(ii's 47E(d)dfat.gov.au>; HEATH, CAMERON W <§ 22(1)(a)(ii) s 47E(d)dfat.gov.au>; National
Security Division Executive Support <8 47E(d) s 47E(d)dfat.gov.au>;s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 47E(d)dfat.gov.au>; DM PMC-0PI <S 47E(d) s 47E(d) dfat.gov.au>; *2ME@0

s 47E(d)dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(@)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)s 47E(d)dfat.gov.au>
Subject: Agenda - SCNSS 33(a)(i) [SEC=SECRET, CAVEAT=RI:AUSTEO]

—SECGREHAUSTES—

Dear colleagues

Please find attached the agenda for the SCNS meeting onS 33(a)(i) . We will confirm co-optees
shortly.

In the interim, please don’t hesitate to get in touch with any questions.

5 22(1)(a)i)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Director | Office of Palicy Integration

National Security Division | International Security Group
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

T I ms 22(1)(a)(ii)
SecretariatS 47E(d) pme.gov.au | S 47E(d) s 47E(d)dfat.gov.au

Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600
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- Australian Government
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

Secretaries Committee on National Security

Record of Qutcomes
10:00am - 12:00pm, S 33(a)(i)
One National Circuit, Barton

PM&C | SCNS Record of Outcomes

Page 1 of 5
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Official Histories Project — Declassification
8 Submission Defence
[Paper]
The Committee:
« 547C
Co-optees: Nil

s 22(1)(a)

RECORD OF OUTCOMES PREPARATION

Agenda Item Content drafted by (notetaker in meeting)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

1-10 :
Director, Office of Policy Integration

PMA&C | SCNS Record of Outcomes | S 33(a)(i) Page 3 of 5
—SECRET-CABINET-AUSTES—
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MEETING ATTENDEES - SCNS MEMBERS

Attendee Title

S 33

PM&C | SCNS Record of Outcomes | S 33(a)(i) Page 4 of 5
—SECRET-CABINET-AUSTEO—
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MEETING ATTENDEES ~ CO-OPTEES

Attendee Title Agenda Item

s 22(1)(a)(ii

MEETING ATTENDEES — NOTETAKERS

Attendee Title

First Assistant Secretary, National Security

KetidiaiMarony Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

First Assistant Secretary, International

Pablo Kang Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

o Director, Office of Policy Integration
Sl22(@ENai Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

PM&C | SCNS Record of Outcomes | S 33(a)(i) Page 5 of 5
—SECRET-CABINET-AUSTES—



